Marnie Briel

B SES e
From: Kaye Loik
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 10:18 AM
To: Kaye Loik
Cc: Kaye Loik; Ashley Stoffel; Jack McDermott
Subject: HORIZON DENTAL - Composite Fillings
Dear Client,
Great news!

Effective immediately, Horizon dental will now pay the eligible covered amount for composite fillings and will no longer
alternate to the lower cost silver fillings!

Please contact our office with any questions.

Thank you.

Enrollment & Eligibility Changes. When Brown & Brown Benefit Advisors has assisted with an enrollment or eligibility change, addition and /or
deletion, please be sure to check your next two (2) billing statements from the insurance carrier to be sure the proper changes have been made.

Kaye Loik
Account Executive

Brown and Brown Benefit Advisors
2000 Midlantic Drive

Suite 200

Mount Laurel, NJ 08054

P: 856.222.0600

F:856.222.0588
kloik@advisorsbb.com
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BENEFITADVISORS.

Please be advised that coverage cannot be bound, altered or cancelled via voicemail, facsimile or E-Mail
message without confirmation from an authorized Brown & Brown representative. The information contained in
this communication, including attachments is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the exclusive
use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error
please notify us by telephone immediately at (609) 397-3088 or e-mail at it@advisorsbb.com.




